From: Todd Renville
To: Graham, Joseph R - DNR
Cc: Groy, Jeff; Cepko, Russ P; Noethiger, Robert A
Subject: RE: NR 700 Semi-Annual Progress Report, Munger Landing , BRRTS Case No. 02-16-580678
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:47:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.pnq

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No worries Joe and thanks for the assistance. Our report for the period ending 12/31/2021 is as follows:

The Munger Landing Great Lakes Legacy Act project is currently in the remedial contracting phase with field
implementation projected to begin in the Summer 2022. The project will remediate impacted sediments within
the Munger Landing stretch of the St. Louis River. The US Army Corps of Engineers will oversee remedial
construction activities on behalf of USEPA with participation by the WDNR, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
(MPCA), and Paramount Global. The WDNR, the MPCA, and Paramount Global are collaborating as non-federal
sponsors of the project. Paramount Global anticipates filing a BRTTS closure request upon completion of
remedial construction.

Have a great weekend.

Todd Renville, PG
Principal

D 763.400.9966
M 612.669.9044
trenville@ramboll.com

From: Graham, Joseph R - DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Todd Renville <TRENVILLE@ramboll.com>

Cc: Groy, Jeff <Jeff.Groy@viacomcbs.com>; Cepko, Russ P <Russ.Cepko@viacomcbs.com>; Noethiger, Robert A
<Robert.Noethiger@viacomcbs.com>

Subject: RE: NR 700 Semi-Annual Progress Report, Munger Landing , BRRTS Case No. 02-16-580678

Hi Todd,
My apologies for the error. | discussed with Danielle. Unfortunately our system does not allow reports ID’s to be
generated more than 30 days after the end of the reporting period. For this report you can just send an email to

me with the information for the progress report and | will get it into our database.

| will also add your contact information into our system as the consultant so that the June report goes more
smoothly.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Joe Graham
Cell: (715) 292-4925
joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov
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INVALID BRRTS NUMBER

The BRRTS number provided in your request is invalid or semi-annual reporting for this
Activity is not required. If you feel you entered an incorrect BRRTS number, click Return
below to re-enter.

BRRTS No.

If you have questions, please contact Danielle Wincentsen (715)563-0849












From: Todd Renville <TRENVILLE@ramboll.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Graham, Joseph R - DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Groy, Jeff <Jeff.Groy@viacomcbs.com>; Cepko, Russ P <Russ.Cepko@viacomcbs.com>; Noethiger, Robert A

<Robert.Noethiger@viacomcbs.com>
Subject: NR 700 Semi-Annual Progress Report, Munger Landing , BRRTS Case No. 02-16-580678

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joe:

Paramount asked Ramboll to complete the NR 700 reporting for Munger Landing on their behalf in response to
your recent e-mail. I attempted to request a report identification number for this purpose but continue to receive
the following error response:

INVALID BRRTS NUMBER

The BRRTS number provided in your request is invalid or semi-annual reporting for this
Activity is not required. If you feel you entered an incorrect BRRTS number, click Return
below to re-enter.

BRRTS No.:

If you have questions, please contact Danielle Wincentsen (715)563-0849

I verified the BRRTS number was correct after receiving the initial error code. Can you assist with this or should I
reach out to Danielle Wincentsen?

Todd Renville, PG

Principal
1692722 - Great Lakes

D 763.400.9966
M 612.669.9044
trenville@ramboll.com

Connect with us ﬂ g

Ramboll

5050 Lincoln Drive

Suite 440, 4th Floor
Interlachen Corporate Centre
Edina, MN 55436

USA

https://ramboll.com
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